

APPENDIX V

	RFA #:  06-24, Title:  Medical Assistance Transportation Program Services in Philadelphia County	

 Pennsylvania Department of Human Services
Key Personnel Reference Form


	
The purpose of this reference form is to obtain feedback about the individual the organization/Proposer intends to use as Key Personnel in their response to this solicitation.  This form shall be completed by those contacts who receive this from the organization/Proposer and shall be submitted directly to the PA Department of Human Services, RA-PWBPCMReferForms@pa.gov, upon completion.

The Pennsylvania Department of Human Services appreciates your participation and input.  

	Name of the organization/Proposer where the Key Personnel individual is/was employed:  
Click or tap here to enter text.

	Name of the Key Personnel individual about whom this information is being provided:
Click or tap here to enter text.

	Name of the organization completing this questionnaire:
Click or tap here to enter text.

	Contact name, title, email address and phone number of the individual completing this questionnaire:
Click or tap here to enter text.

	Date this form was completed:
Click or tap here to enter text.

			

	How long has this individual had a Business Relationship with the Proposer’s Organization?  Describe this individual’s role in the program, the nature of the work this individual completed, and his/her total estimated hours worked on behalf of the Proposer’s Organization. 

Click or tap here to enter text.


	Please add any other comments, feedback, or information that you believe would be helpful.

Click or tap here to enter text.











Please rate this individual’s performance in the following areas.  


	[bookmark: _Hlk105155551]Area

	Rating
	Please explain any “Poor” or “No” ratings or provide any comments that would be helpful.

	1. Proficiency in managing a large implementation project.
	Choose an item.


	Click or tap here to enter text.


	2. Proficiency in problem identification and resolution.
	Choose an item.

	Click or tap here to enter text.


	3. Proficiency in work plan development.
	Choose an item.
	Click or tap here to enter text.


	4. Ability to work with staff members from his/her own organization.
	Choose an item.	Click or tap here to enter text.


	5. Ability to work with your management team.
	Choose an item.	Click or tap here to enter text.


	6. Ability to work with your organization’s staff.
	Choose an item.	Click or tap here to enter text.

	7. Written communication skills
	Choose an item.	Click or tap here to enter text.

	8. Verbal communication skills
	Choose an item.	Click or tap here to enter text.

	9. Ability to accept and complete new assignments.
	Choose an item.	Click or tap here to enter text.

	10. Ability to accept changes in direction or assignments.
	Choose an item.	Click or tap here to enter text.

	11. Flexibility and ease to work with when accepting direction.
	Choose an item.	Click or tap here to enter text.


	12. Adherence to established procedures, policies, and methodologies.
	Choose an item.	Click or tap here to enter text.

	13. Initiative with respect to degree of direction/monitoring required.
	Choose an item.	Click or tap here to enter text.


	14. How successful is/was this individual in accomplishing assigned projects?
	Choose an item.	Click or tap here to enter text.


	15. How would you rate this individual on their ability to accurately and timely submit reports?

	Choose an item.	Click or tap here to enter text.


	Area

	Rating
	Please explain any “Poor” or “No” ratings or provide any comments that would be helpful.

	16. How successful is/was this individual in completing your program requirements in prescribed timeframes?
	Choose an item.	Click or tap here to enter text.

	17. How would you rate this individual’s ability to manage risks and issues?
	Choose an item.	Click or tap here to enter text.

	18. Rate the individual’s overall performance.
	Choose an item.	Click or tap here to enter text.

	19. Would you accept this individual to work on future contract/projects with your organization?
	Choose an item.	Click or tap here to enter text.


	20. Would you recommend this individual to another agency or company?
	Choose an item.	Click or tap here to enter text.







Upon completion, please return to RA-PWBPCMReferForms@pa.gov.  Thank you.
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